Buckinghamshire Council

Haddenham & Waddesdon
Community Board
Agenda
Date:

Wednesday 22 July 2020

Time:

7.00 pm

Venue:

MS Virtual Meeting

Membership: C Adams, J Brandis, C Branston, B Foster, C Harriss, A Huxley, P Irwin, D Lyons,
A Macpherson, M Rand (Chairman), S Raven and A Waite
Agenda Item
1

Chairman's Welcome, Appointment of Vice-Chairman and Introductions

2

Online Etiquette

3

Declarations of Interests
To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.

4

Creating Community Conversations

5

Public Health Update
Verbal update to be provided by Public Health.

6

Priority Setting
Discussion to be led by the Chairman. To include a Q & A session and agreement
of the priorities for the coming year.

7

Topics for future consideration

8

Date of next & Future Meetings
Thursday 24 September 2020- 7 pm.
Thursday 05 November 2020- 7pm.

Page No

To Follow

3 - 16

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a
disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact:
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Christina

Beevers

on

01296

382938,

email

Agenda Item 6

Haddenham and
Waddesdon Community
Board Report
Wednesday 22nd July 2020

Author: Elaine Hassall, Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board
Coordinator
Date:

Page 3

Table of Contents
Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report ................................................... 1
Wednesday 22nd July 2020 ................................................................................................ 1
First meeting of the Board ................................................................................................ 3
Priorities .......................................................................................................................... 3
Funding ............................................................................................................................ 3
Buckinghamshire Council’s Covid-19 Crisis Fund (known as the Councillors Fund) ............. 3
Board Priorities ................................................................................................................ 5
Covid Recovery ............................................................................................................................... 5
Environment and green spaces ...................................................................................................... 5
Highways and Road Safety ............................................................................................................. 5
Travel and Transport: ..................................................................................................................... 5
Attachments: ........................................................................................................................... 5

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – July 2020 Page 2 of 5

Page 4

First meeting of the Board
This first meeting is designed to set the tone and expectation of the Board. It is the first step
in a journey which hopes to see the communities which encompass this Board, enter diverse
and productive dialogue on what they need to enable them to flourish and particularly so as
they navigate out of the current Covid 19 crisis. We acknowledge the tremendous effort and
community spirit which has already achieved so much in such a short space of time and it is
upon that united and resolute determination to make our communities a better place that
the Board seeks to hear from and engage with all community stakeholders.

Priorities
In order to do this the Community Board needs to identify the key factors and issues that
are important to the community.
Subgroups will be formed with representation from a wide group of stakeholders who have
a vested interest in their community whether these be residents, statutory or voluntary
sector partners or Members.
With time being a scarce resource between the creation of the Board and the first meeting,
Members have been asked for their views on issues within their own wards and parishes
and these have formed the initial priorities. It is expected that other priorities will be added
as further engagement takes place.

Funding
There are 3 funding streams allocated to the Board, each with a different purpose and
funding formula, which takes account of local statistics around deprivation, population
levels and number of new homes.
Further background information is provided on the funding criteria and application process.

Buckinghamshire Council’s Covid-19 Crisis Fund (known as the
Councillors Fund)
The Council established a fund of £250k to allow Councillors in the community boards to
support local voluntary and community groups in responding to the needs of vulnerable
residents during the current crisis.
The principles were:




To support local communities in responding to the needs of vulnerable residents.
All other alternative funding options have been pursued.
That there is a clear audit trail for the use of these public funds.

A maximum of £2,000 could be awarded by individual groups.
Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – July 2020 Page 3 of 5

Page 5

£13, 155 was allocated to the Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board.
The following schemes received funding.
Young Carers Winslow - Supporting children and their parents who were facing particularly
difficult situations. Support included 1:1 and group support for children and their parents.
Face time playing interactive games, the provision of food and specialist dietary
requirements, furniture and clothes. One family stated that the service had been a lifeline
for their family.
Bernwode Bus – Supporting the efforts of local support groups and the Aylesbury hub by
providing supplies and transport solutions for food drops, prescription deliveries, hospital
transport etc. Providing supplies to those in need. Covering Waddesdon, Berryfields,
Ashendon, Westcott, Quainton and Grendon Underwood.
Berryfields Community Fridge - providing support and assistance to vulnerable residents and
people in need. The fund will be used to further efforts and build a Community Fridge for
those who are not eligible for food banks.
Marsh Gibbon Support Group – emergency cash grants have been hand delivered to those
in urgent financial need.
Waddesdon Wednesday Club - who are providing food and supplies, telephone befriending,
hot meal deliveries donated by Waddesdon Manor for Westcott, Quainton, Upper
Winchendon and Waddesdon.
Plants for over 70’s - providing plants and bedding to residents who are self-shielding in
order to improve mental health, encourage physical activity, ease loneliness and social
isolation and promote general wellbeing. In conjunction with Waddesdon Cricket Club.
Twyford Support Group - helping with the costs of supporting the local shop with its delivery
services alongside the wider voluntary work and local foodbank store.
Ludgershall Friends Support Group - To provide continued support throughout lockdown
extension for vulnerable and isolated residents in the Ludgershall area. This includes ‘meals
on wheels’ for 20 elderly people and provision and delivery of fruit and veg parcels to 35
vulnerable people.
Calvert Helpers - strengthening what the support group can offer residents, as well as
reimbursing volunteers’ expenses.
Brill Meals - To support the Bernwode community lunch club who are providing meals to
vulnerable residents in the area.

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – July 2020 Page 4 of 5

Page 6

Board Priorities
The following topics have been raised as priorities for the Board and these have been
grouped around a possible subgroup:

Covid Recovery
Supporting economic recovery (and championing the Enterprise Zone of Westcott,
Silverstone and Woodlands)
Addressing social isolation
Addressing the needs of the most vulnerable.

Environment and green spaces
Highways and Road Safety
Community Speed watch/speeding issues
TTRO’s and impact on local communities

Travel and Transport:
Freight Forum (Buckinghamshire Council has already begun work on scoping of a
countywide Freight Strategy. The Forum would feed into those wider discussions)
Emergency Active travel proposals
The Haddenham and Thame Greenway and Haddenham to Aylesbury Greenway Scheme (See
Appendix C)
Expressions of interest for the subgroups will be requested at the meeting. The Board
Chairman will then appoint Chairs of each of the groups.

Attachments:
Appendix A - Waddesdon & Haddenham Neighbourhood Police Teams
Appendix B – Reopening Buckinghamshire High Streets
Appendix C – Haddenham Greenways Update
Please see additional attachments in the body of the email:
Online Etiquette
Presentation slides on Creating Community Conversations
Funding Criteria
Local Insight Data
Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – July 2020 Page 5 of 5

Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix

Waddesdon & Haddenham Neighbourhood Police Teams

The team are based from Waddesdon Police office covering the above area.
The team consists of:






Sergeant David Kuttner
PC Tom Chalk
PCSO Denise Grayburn
PCSO Ken Stephenson
PCSO Danny Fahy

They are responsible for long term issues that require intensive problem solving and are
visible within the local community. The easiest way to contact the team is via email however
you can be put through to them via our 101 service however at peak times this can take
longer.
The email address for the team is:
WaddesdonNHPT@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
Inspector James Davies is responsible for joint working in respect of the Community
Boards about which he said:
“The creation of the new Community Boards provides an excellent opportunity for the
Police, Council and partners to work together to better understand and respond to
local communities and their individual needs. I am very much looking forward to the
opportunities the Boards will bring to joint working”.
You can find out more about crime in your local area through www.Police.UK and follow us
on Twitter (tvp_aylesbury) or Facebook (TVPAylesburyVale).

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix
Information Sheet for Community Boards

July 2020

High street reopening: our move from recovery to transformation
Introduction
This overview paper has been put together to raise awareness of the reopening work that has taken place
in our high streets and commercial centres Buckinghamshire and to acknowledge the important role that
the Community Boards will have in helping support and shape this going forward.
Framework
The recovery planning work that is underway in Buckinghamshire has been informed by national best
practice. The Institute of Place Management (IPM), Association of Town and City Managers (ATCM), British
BIDS (business improvement districts) and others have been active since lockdown began and developed
guidance to help place makers, place shapers and businesses move from crisis through to pre-recovery –
recovery and transformation.

Figure 1: The Covid-19 Recovery Framework
Source: https://www.highstreetstaskforce.org.uk/covid-19/covid-19-recovery-framework/
Guidance: https://hstfprodwebsite.blob.core.windows.net//media/jfwn4r5w/hstf-recovery-framework-instructionsv3-17-06-2020.pdf

This framework has actively been used by Aylesbury (Town Centre Partnership) and High Wycombe
(HWBIDCo) to shape their reopening work. Economic Development Officers have also been working on a
practical level with our other towns and commercial centres on managing social distancing and footfall.

Page 11

Reopening work to date
15 June non-essential shop reopening:

800+ social distancing signs and floor stickers
distributed and installed in Bucks town centres
8 highway interventions to assist with social
distancing
Distribution of safety signage across the town and
local centres has been via the town and parish
council. There are still stocks of some signage
available, should any town or parish council
require more they should contact
reopening@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

4 July hospitality reopening:
Officers have been working with businesses by offering support and information as well as helping to
identify measures that could be put in place to support safe reopening. These have included identifying
those who would need additional licence(s), parking suspension and other highway mitigation measures or
changes. We are also working to guide businesses on creating additional outdoor space with extra tables
and chairs outside for their customers, on their own land, neighbouring land, or, in some cases, the
highway. Ahead of the new Business and Planning Bill, Becoming law, our teams are working to implement
the legal changes which are being introduced.
Looking forward: recovery to transformation
In the weeks ahead our Economic Development Officers will be touching in with your Community Board
Chairman on specific temporary interventions that businesses have requested on our public realm and
highways to help them reopen.
As we progress through the recovery phase and through into transformation of our towns and villages, our
Economic Development Officers (*see below ) will be inviting your Community Board to give their input and
support to help gather data and plug information gaps so that we can work together from a common base
position with local inputs for each Board area.
Our aim is to facilitate any local economic growth and regeneration priorities identified by your Board and
to help develop tailored short, medium and longer term support interventions and projects to support
individual towns and villages across the county as required.
Economic Development Team:
Steve Adkins Steve.Adkins@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Diana Fawcett Diana.Fawcett@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Jacqueline Ford Jacqueline.Ford@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Donna Wilkinson Donna.Wilkinson@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
The appendix that follows sets out the national best practice to help inform the Community Boards thinking
on local projects and activities.

Page 12

Appendix 1
Recovery and Transformation
“We have already seen, at the crisis stage, the enormous creativity and ingenuity of individuals and
businesses – and we must ensure this is nurtured in the recovery stage, and not side-lined in an attempt to
go back to how things were. However, there will be an immediate need to react quickly in order to revise
plans that do not work”.

Transformation
“The ‘transformation’ stage points at the conscious attempt to improve the place – to do more than recover
but to innovate and address new challenges, such as climate change, decarbonisation, economic inequality,
and social justice”.

Source: https://hstfprodwebsite.blob.core.windows.net//media/jfwn4r5w/hstf-recovery-framework-instructions-v3-17-06-2020.pdf

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix

The Haddenham and Thame Greenway and Haddenham to Aylesbury Greenway schemes form part
of a wider aspiration to provide safe walking and cycling connections between Thame-HaddenhamAylesbury. The schemes also contribute to the unique and emerging ‘Buckinghamshire Greenway’
vision for accessible countywide walking and cycling. Further information is available here:
https://www.buckscc.gov.uk/services/transport-and-roads/cycling-and-walking/new-walking-andcycling-routes/
Haddenham and Thame Greenway
In partnership with Oxfordshire County Council and Sustrans, Buckinghamshire Council officers are
investigating an aspirational off-road walking and cycling route between Haddenham and Thame
Parkway Rail Station and Thame, referred to as the Haddenham and Thame Greenway.
Background work on the scheme continues to be progressed. An online public survey was recently
conducted to understand current travel behaviours and the potential benefits of the scheme. The
survey attracted a total of 2012 responses with 94% of respondents stating that they would use an
off-road if one was delivered. A designated scheme webpage, containing the results of the recent
online survey, is available at:
https://www.buckscc.gov.uk/services/transport-and-roads/cycling-and-walking/new-walking-andcycling-routes/haddenham-and-thame-greenway
Haddenham to Aylesbury Greenway
An off-road route walking and cycling route connecting Haddenham and Aylesbury (via the existing
Pebble Way in Stone) is being investigated by Buckinghamshire Council and Greenways and
Cycleroutes, who led on the successful Waddesdon Greenway. A first section of the Haddenham to
Aylesbury route (Green Lane) was delivered in 2018 and background work on the remaining sections
is being progressed.

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

